City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2512
Addendum 

10/06/09
City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2512

Addendum 

09/15/09

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #2512, titled Rental of Hewlett Packard Multi Function Devices released on 08/24/09.  The due date and time for has been changed to 10/13/09 @ 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	09/01/09
	09/15/09
	
	Several questions have been received at the Pre-bid meeting held on 09/01/09 and email questions.  The City is extending the proposal due date to allow enough time to answer specification questions.
	Proposal due date has been extended from 09/18/09 through 09/25/09 @ 4:00 pm 

	2
	
	
	
	In order to fully answer all questions and allow proposers an appropriate time frame to respond the City is extending the proposal due date.
	Proposal due date has been extended from 09/25/09 through 10/09/09 @ 4:00 pm

	3
	
	
	
	In order to fully answer all questions and allow proposers an appropriate time frame to respond the City is extending the proposal due date.
	Proposal due date has been extended from 10/09/09 through 10/13/09 @ 4:00 pm

	4
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	How many upgrades/downgrades have occurred over the course of your existing agreement?
	We are unable to truly assess this.  If a good customer assessment is done beforehand, we estimate that the occurrence might be around 5%.  
	

	5
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	Will the City allow devices that were previously in use at the City, are in good working condition, that have been upgraded/downgraded, to be placed at the City if/when a future need arises?


	The City will attempt to place the equipment in a new location before notifying the vendor.  However, if a used machine is placed with a customer, it should be with the customer’s consent and must include an adjustment in the prices but with the same warranty and service expectation as a new one.
	

	6
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	 In the Terms and Conditions document, page 13, 62.  Termination, does the termination language mean that upon termination the City can not only terminate the contract for future device rentals, but also make null and void all existing rental agreements within the City's departments?  If so, is there any minimum notice provided?


	No. The contract termination is regarding the master agreement and would disallow any new rental agreements to be exercised in the future. Existing rental agreements would remain in place.
	

	7
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	Will you accept a cost‑per‑page inclusive of the equipment costs?
	No.  The bill must reflect the base cost in addition to the cost per page and added accessory charges.
	

	8
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	In the Terms and Conditions document, page 5, 26.  Title, Risk of Loss, Freight, Overages and Underages, there is language "...at which time title passes to Seattle."  In a rental agreement, the title stays with the Contractor.   Does the City want to take title, which would be through a lease or purchase, or does it want a rental agreement?


	The title to the equipment will not pass to the City of Seattle. See RFP Revision.
	The Terms and Conditions document (Attachment 2) shall be amended as follows:

26. Title, Risk of Loss, Freight, Overages or Underages: Title of goods received under this contract shall remain with the Contractor until they are delivered to the address specified. Regardless of FOB point, Contractor agrees to bear all risks of loss, injury, or destruction of goods and materials ordered herein which occur prior to delivery and acceptance.  Such loss, injury, or destruction shall not release Contractor from any obligations under.  Prices include freight prepaid and allowed.  Contractor assumes the risk of every increase, and receives the benefit of every decrease, in delivery rates and charges.  Shipments shall correspond with the Contract; any unauthorized advance or excess shipment is returnable at Contractor’s expense.



	9
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	We have two software applications, one for assessments and one for remote monitoring.  Per the requirements of the RFP, we will submit an overview of the assessment software.  Will the City allow us to install our remote monitoring software on a PC within the City's network?


	No. You can provide us the tools and we will manage and use them internally.
	

	10
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	Will you be replacing all current non‑HP devices within the next 6 months?
	No. They will be replaced as the existing rental agreements expire, and at the discretion of the ordering department.
	

	11
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	What is your estimate on the total number of all non HP brands of Copier/MFP devices across all organizations?


	HP MFP devices are the only ones allowed on the City’s network.
	

	12
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	May we have a list of the current devices/models and quantities that are currently on contract.  Prefer contract expiration dates be included.


	Embedded below is a list of HP MFP equipment currently placed but it does not embody the departments who will be seeking replacements in the future.  The list represents maybe ¼ to 3/8 of the City’s departments.
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	13
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	Will this solicitation effort result in more than one contract?
	The City reserves the right to award more than one contract. This is dependent upon quality of responses.
	

	14
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	Regarding  Section 4 Specifications and Scope of Work.

“B. Vendor(s) must be classed as HP Certified Partner One Professional with Edgeline Certifications.”

We not aware of the title, HP Certified Partner One Professional. Please clarify.


	See RFP Revision.
	 Minimum Qualifications (page 3)
B. Vendor(s) must be classified and certified as a HP Office Printing (OP) or HP Office Printing Solutions (OPS) partner.   Vendor(s) must be classified and certified as a HP Edgeline dealer. 

D. Vendor(s) must submit a copy of their current, dated and signed certification or documentation at the time of proposal submittal.  Failure to comply with this requirement will result in immediate proposal rejection.



	15
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	The RFP states,” Vendor must provide three verifiable references for like sized companies that can attest to service level and customer relations.”

We feel it would be in the best interest of the City that these references reside in the local counties of King, Pierce, Thurston and Snohomish. In order to demonstrate the ability to support this contract the servicing vendor should have the experience and infrastructure in place locally. It is our request that these references are of the prime contractor, not from a sub contractor relationship.


	The City will not restrict the vendor references to the immediate surrounding counties.
	Item E on page 4 shall now read:

E. Vendor must be local, headquartered within 100 miles of the Seattle Municipal Tower located at 700 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, WA, and must maintain good working relationship with HP to provide equipment and services to City departments in a timely fashion;


	16
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	Equipment must be delivered on site to customer in the original HP packaging; Vendor must remove packaging and dispose of in an environmentally friendly pursuant to the City’s environmental policies.

· Vendors would like as a minimum for this requirement to change as an option to deliver in original packaging.

The HP 8050/8060 requires a forklift and pallet jack to move. In its original packaging it will not fit through most office doors due to the dimensions which are 48” x 39” x 50” and weight of the box being 930lbs. The setup process for this unit is 4 to 6 hours and would provide too much interruption for most office employees. 

Other units such as the 6040/6030 are difficult to move in their original packaging again requiring a pallet jack or other means to roll into an office.

 As a function of our customer service, we set each system up in the set-up shop. Install all supplies, accessories and test to ensure proper operation before delivery. If adjustments are needed we complete in the shop insuring our customers receive properly operating systems the first time.  The City can demand proof of a new system with copies of the packing slips.

The system then is tagged with the required information and logged into our dispatch system. Shrink wrapped and delivered. With the system a document (s)which identifies the system and customer information is attached, signed by the receiving customer as installed. By the time the systems is installed it’s recorded in our data base for all customer support.


	The purpose of this requirement was not for proof of new equipment but for ensuring that the equipment is delivered undamaged.  Damaged equipment creates a delay in installation. Most customers cannot afford the down time to wait for a new piece of equipment to be ordered and arrive on site.  Therefore, if the facility is capable of receiving HP packaging (such as the Seattle Municipal Tower) that is the preferred delivery method.  If not, vendor must have equipment on hand to either provide immediate replacement or an immediate loaner until new replacement equipment can be ordered and installed.
	

	17
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	On page 8 , the RFP states:

Order Desk

The order desk shall be available from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on all business days except City holidays.

We request that the operational time begin at 8:00 a.m.


	See RFP Revision.
	Order Desk.

The winning Vendor shall provide a telephone service or “order desk” to receive calls from City departments for advice or assistance, recommendations on products, parts, and repairs, and for receiving and processing of phone orders.  The Order Desk shall be available from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. on all business days except City holidays.  If your standard operating hours are different, notify the solicitation Coordinator.  Hours that are similar to, but not exactly the same as the 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. schedule may be accepted by the City as material compliance to this requirement depending on the operating needs of the Department.



	18
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	Upgrade/Downgrade Option:

In order for the City to achieve the best pricing, along with some flexibility can the wording be changed to “The City reserves the right for up to 10% of the fleet under this contract to be upgraded or downgraded when it is determined:

· The contracted equipment does not meet the needs of the customer;

· The contracted equipment is excessive of what the Customer needs;

· The Customer’s needs changed as a result of the Customer’s way of doing business changing.

The 10% does not include systems that are re-located within the City.

10 % of the fleet units of MFP’s 50ppm and above and 10% of the less than 50ppm category. Systems may be upgraded / downgraded in the first 30days without limits or after 1 year subject to the above 10% of the total by fleet category. 


	No.
	

	19
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	Finishers:

Can you define the type of finishers or stapling that the City of Seattle desires? On-line vs. convenience off-line, corner staple vs. multi-position?


	Different departments have different needs.  Therefore we want all options that are available using the HP MFP equipment finishers.  
	

	20
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	There are several instances where an HP MFP Model is outlined and a single price line under the Base Rental Price columns (24 Month, 36 Month and 48 Month) is provided, yet there are multiple configurations available from HP for those models.  For example, the 4345 has three versions available: M, x and xs (I cut the portion below from the Price Sheet.)  Each version has an associated price.   Should we add lines under the Base Rental Price columns for each version or should we just enter one price?   If just one price, what version should we enter? 


	Submit a separate price sheet for each model, i.e., 4345 would have three separate price sheets.  Do not submit a price sheet for any model that does not support Fax functions.
	

	21
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	What is the rebate for and who gets it?  Is this a taxable fee? 

	The rebate is intended to incentivize departments to utilize the multifunction device contracts and move away from stand alone devices. The rebate is given directly to the department that utilizes the contract. 
The rebate is not taxable.
	

	22
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	The City has the ability to cancel the contract for convenience.  Is there any way the City could take that out?


	No. While the City does not intend this clause to impact rental agreements the City must reserve the right to cancel the master agreement for convenience. 
	

	23
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	Pricing and Invoicing – Who determines if the service provided meets satisfactory compliance?  


	The vendor will comply with all items in the  SPECIFICATIONS AND SCOPE OF WORK, item 4, page 5 of the RFP.
	

	24
	9/9/09
	10/06/09
	“Any newly placed equipment that proves to have unsatisfactory performance due to mechanical failure in the first thirty days will be deemed not in good working order….. 
Can this requirement be better defined?

	The vendor will comply with all items in the  SPECIFICATIONS AND SCOPE OF WORK, item 4, page 5 of the RFP.
	

	25
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	 Does the City have such a large  population of these Edgeline products that you are requesting all vendors to be Edgeline certified?  


	The City of Seattle has a relatively small quantity of Edgeline products at this time. The possibility that this technology expands to other models as well as the ability to provide service to any Edgeline devices is an important feature that attests to the vendor having the highest level of expertise and training on HP devices.
	

	26
	9/9/09
	9/22/09
	Did you consider negotiating this equipment request directly with HP?  Then only have a RFP for service providers.  HP is the only winner in this request because there is no competition. 

	The City is interested in having a single prime contractor to be responsible both the rental of devices and the service and support of the equipment.   
	

	27
	9/09/09
	9/22/09
	Is there a public solicitation opening?
	No. See RFP Revision.
	Page 16 shall read:

No RFP Opening – No Reading of Prices.

The City does not conduct a bid opening for RFP responses. The City requests that companies refrain from requesting proposal information concerning other respondents until an intention to award is announced, as a measure to best protect the solicitation process, particularly in the event of a cancellation or resolicitation.  With this preference stated, the City shall continue to properly fulfill all public disclosure requests for such information, as required by State Law

	28
	9/09/09
	9/22/09
	Trial period includes the purchase of equipment, supplies, parts and labor.  Does the termination of the contract mean that the vendor must also remove the equipment and also not get paid for any services rendered?


	The trial period includes the rental (not purchase) of equipment, etc.  The termination of the master contract does not negate the responsibilities of the vendor or the City departments for equipment placed or on order.  Department contacts would be cancelled by the department for just cause (i.e., vendor failure to provide service, ongoing malfunctioning of equipment, business need due to non appropriate of funds, etc.).  Vendors will be paid for all services provided to City customers, provided that those services were approved and accepted by the City.
	

	29
	9/09/09
	9/22/09
	On page 4, the RFP states:

“Vendor must be local, headquartered within King County, and must maintain good working relationship with HP to provide equipment and services to City departments in a timely fashion;”

Why is this restricted to only King County when there are some areas closer to the City of Seattle campus outside of King County? We request this is changed.

	See RFP Revision.
	Item E on page 4 shall now read:

E. Vendor must be local, headquartered within 100 miles of the Seattle Municipal Tower located at 700 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, WA, and must maintain good working relationship with HP to provide equipment and services to City departments in a timely fashion;
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City of Seattle fleet data

		ACCOUNT		DEPARTMENT		CONNECTED		ADDRESS		MODEL		INSTALL
DATE		TERM

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		400 Pine Street		HP 4730 MFP		7/5/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		3613 4th Ave South		HP 9050 MFP		11/6/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP M5035  MFP		9/11/08		24 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		8/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		CM6040		10/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		M9040		10/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		9040		5/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		CM6040		10/22/08		60 Months

		City of Seattle		City Light		Yes		3613 4th Ave S		HP 9500 MFP				48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/13/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		4/30/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		5/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		800 5TH AVE		HP9040MFP		7/10/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		800 5TH AVE		HP9040MFP		7/10/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		800 5TH AVE		HP 4345XS MFP		7/10/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		800 5TH AVE		HP 4345XS MFP		7/10/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		800 5TH AVE		HP 4345XS MFP		7/10/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9500 MFP		9/14/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/28/07		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/2/07		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/28/07		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YEs		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		3/21/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		Yes		9200 8th Ave SW		HP M4345XS MFP		4/8/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		Yes		800 5th ave		HP T1100				48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		700 5th Ave		HP 5035XS MFP		6/8/08		48 Month

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		700 5th Ave		HP T1100 MFP		9/30/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Department of Transportation		YES		700 5th Ave		HP M9050 MFP		11/15/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Center		YES		305 Harrison		HP 9500 MFP		9/14/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Ethics and Elections		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 4730 MFP		7/17/06		48 Month

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		3/10/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		700 5th Ave Suite 500		HP 4345 MFP		11/20/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		6/9/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP9050/8Bin MLBX		9/29/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP9050/8Bin MLBX		12/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 5035 MFP		2/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 4345HPXM		11/27/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		700 4th Ave		HP4345X MFP		11/27/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Executive Administration		YES		700 4th Ave		HP 4345 MFP		11/27/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 4345XS MFP		11/3/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		2203 Airport Way S Ste 500		HP 9050 MFP		1/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YEs		255 S SpoKane Admin Office		HP 4345XS MFP		1/31/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		815 S DEARBORN ST		HP 4345 MFP		3/9/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		600 4TH AVE		HP 4345 MFP		11/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		700 5th Ave		HP CM6040F MFP		10/17/08		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities		YES		700 5th Ave		HP CM6040F MFP		10/17/08		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Fleets and Facilities						HP CM6040F MFP		11/4/08		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Housing		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP5035 XS		3/10/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Housing		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		6/12/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/31/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		11/31/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 4345XS MFP		11/3/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		810 3rd Ave 4th Floor		HP 9050 MFP		12/31/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		810 3rd Ave 3rd Floor		HP 5035XS MFP		1/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		810 3rd Ave		HP 4345XS MFP		1/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP5035XS		4/6/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP LJ3800DN		8/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		600 4TH AVE		HP4345		TBD		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		YES		600 4TH AVE		HP4345		TBD		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Human Services		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		TBD		60 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		4/24/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		4/26/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		4/26/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 4345 MFP		4/26/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		220 3rd Ave S		HP 4345XS MFP		3/21/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		700 5th ave #2700		HP 4345XS MFP		3/27/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		700 5th ave #2700		HP 4345XS MFP		3/27/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Information and Technology (DOIT)		Yes		600 4th Ave		HP CM6040f MFP		10/30/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Intergovernmental Relations		YES		City Hall 5th Floor		HP 9500 MFP		8/16/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Municipal Courts		YES		600 5th Ave 3rd Floor		HP 9050 MFP		ASAP		60 Month

		City of Seattle		Municipal Courts		YEs		600 5th Ave 11th Floor		HP 9050 MFP		ASAP		60 Month

		City of Seattle		Neighborhoods		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		3/10/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Neighborhoods		YES		City Hall 600 4th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		5/20/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Neighborhoods		Yes		2821 BEACON AVE S		HP 4345 MFP		9/13/07		60 Months

		City of Seattle		Neighborhoods		Yes		425 HARVARD AVE E		HP 4345 MFP		8/22/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		6310 NE 74th St.		HP 9050 MFP		9/29/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		7727 63rd Ave NE		HP 9050 MFP		3/15/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		7727 63rd Ave NE		HP 9050 MFP		3/15/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		YEs		2820 S Myrtle Street		HP 4345XS MFP		2/20/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		4554 41st Street		HP 4345XS MFP		3/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		4209 W MARGINAL WAY SW		HP 4345XS MFP		8/21/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		800 Maynard Ave S		HP 5035XS MFP		4/17/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		13035 Linden Ave N		HP M4345XS MFP		5/1/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Parks and Recreation		Yes		428 23RD AVE		HP M4345XS MFP		10/15/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/13/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/13/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/13/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/13/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		8/5/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		19901 Cedar Falls Rd		HP 5035X MFP		1/31/07		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		700 5th Ave Cube 4680		HP 9500 MFP		11/31/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		700 5th Ave		HP 4345XS MFP		6/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/7/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/7/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/7/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		7/7/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		800 S Stacy		HP 9050 MFP		5/30/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		yes		1318 28th Ave		HP 4345 MFP		2/22/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 Airport Way		HP 4345 MFP		4/10/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT: 700 5th Ave		HP 9040 MFP		4/20/06		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		714 South Charles		HP 9050 MFP		7/9/06		48Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9050 MFP		3/9/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 Airport Way		HP 9500 MFP		6/25/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		810 3rd Ave , 3rd Floor		HP 4345X MFP		6/27/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 Airport Way S		HP 9500 MFP		6/27/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 9500 MFP		8/7/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		19901 Cedar Falls		HP 5035XS MFP		6/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		19901 Cedar Falls		HP 5035XS MFP		6/28/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 Airport Way		HP 9050 MFP		6/29/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		19901 Cedar Falls		HP 5035XS MFP		7/24/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		YES		8100 2nd Ave S		HP 5035XS MFP		3/6/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		23076 MILITARY RD S		HP 5035XS MFP		3/7/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		810 3RD AVE FL 6		HP 5035 MFP		8/31/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		700 5TH AVE		HP 9500 MFP		9/14/07		36 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		707 S PLUMMER STREET		HP 9500 MFP		10/4/07		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		SMT 700 5th Ave		HP 5035XS MFP		TBD		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 AIRPORT WAY S		HP M4345XS MFP		3/29/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		1509 South Spokane		HP 5035XS MFP		3/18/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes				HP 9500 MFP		Pending 5-14-08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		10382 Boundary Road		HP 9500 MFP		3/24/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		1318 N 128TH ST		HP 5035XS MFP				48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 AIRPORT WAY S		HP M4345XS MFP				48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		2700 AIRPORT WAY S		HP CM6040F MFP		ASAP		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Seattle Public Utilities		Yes		12600 Stone Ave N		HP M6040f MFP		10/9/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Planning & Development		YES		700 5th Ave		HP 5035XS MFP		6/6/08		24 Month

		City of Seattle		Office of Policy and Management		Yes		600 5th Ave		HP M9050 MFP		10/28/08		48 Months

		City of Seattle		Office of Civil Rights		Yes		810 3rd Ave		HP CM6040f MFP				36 Months

		City of Seattle		Retirement System		Yes		720 3rd Ave		HP CM6040f MFP		10/30/08		60 Months
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